
RE: UAT Inc., FCC ID:PGCAD-1130, AN01T1207From: trc168 [trc168@ms45.hinet.net]
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2001 11:41 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: UAT Inc., FCC ID:PGCAD-1130, AN01T1207

Dear Mike Kuo :

Anser #1:The test report has been modified as the attachmant(u1215628B.PDF).
Anser #2:The user manual has been modified as the attachmant(u1215628C.PDF)

Thank you very much!
  ----- Original Message -----
  From: Mike Kuo
  To: trc168@ms45.hinet.net
  Cc: Mike Kuo
  Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 8:15 AM
  Subject: RE: UAT Inc., FCC ID:PGCAD-1130, AN01T1207

  -----Original Message-----
  From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
  Sent: None
  To: trc168@ms45.hinet.net
  Cc: mkuo@ccsemc.com
  Subject: UAT Inc., FCC ID:PGCAD-1130, AN01T1207

  Notice_content
   -------------
  Question #1: The host computer ( HP) used during the final tests does not
have
          FCC ID number associated.  If the host computer is using FCC DoC
proced
          ure, please indicate "FCC ID:N/A, DoC Label" on the test report.
Pleas
          e make necessary correction and provide revised test report.

  Questi
          on #2: User Manual does not contain the information required under
FCC
          15.21, 15.27, and 15.105 (b) of FCC rules.  Please provide revised
user
           manual to contain such information.
  The items indicated above must be
          submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
applic
          ation. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days
of t
          he original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeit
          ure of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increas
          e processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about
the



          content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address
           listed below the name of the sender.


